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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OrllO 

EASTERN DIVISION 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, ) 

Plaintiff, 1;: OOCV 2497 
v. 

THE ESAB GROUP, INC. dba ESAB 
WELDING AND CUTTING PRODUCTS 

Defendant. 

and 

UNITED AUTOMOBILE, AEROSPACE AND 
AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENT WOf~KERS 
OF AMERICA (UAW) LOCAL 1834 

Rule 19 Defendant 

, 

~ JuB~rGAOGliAN 
) 

~OMPLAINT 

) JURY TI~IAL DEMAND 
) 

) '.'·_:REL· MAN '::'l~lG .d.: 

i'JATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an action under Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 alld Title 

I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct contilluillg unlawful employment practices on the 

basis of disability and to provide appropriate relief to Ivan H. Swwers. Jr .. and sililliarly 

situated persons, who were adversely affected by such practices The practices include, 

without limitation, the continuing publication and failure to keep confidential the medical 

condition and history of Ivan H. Stowers, Jr. and other similarly situated persons 



JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 USC §§ 451 1331, 

1337, 1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section '107(a) 

of the Americans witll Disabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA"), 42 US C § 12117(a), Wlllch 

incorporates by reference Section 706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII of the Civil f'<ig!1ls /\ct of 

1964 ("Title VII"), 42 USC § 2000(e)-5(f)(1) and (3) and pursuant to Section 102 of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1991. 42 USC §1981A 

2, The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were and are beillg 

committed within the jurisdiction of the United States District COLirt for the Northern District 

of Ohio, Eastern Division 
I:JARTIES 

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employrnent Opportunity Commission (the "Commlssloll"), 

is the agency of the United States ot America charged with the administration, 

interpretation and enforcement of Title I of the ADA and is expl-essly aUlllorized to briilg 

this action by Seclloll 107(a) ot the ADA, 42 USC § 12117(a), Wlllch incorporales by 

reference Section 706(fWI) and (3) ot Title VII, 42 USC §2000e-5lfj('l: 

4. At all relevant times, Defendant. The ESAB Group Inc .. dba ESAB VJelding 

& Cutting Products (the "Employer"), has continuously been an Ohio corporatloll doing 

business in the State of Ohio and the City of Ashtabula, and has contillLloLisly had at least 

15 employees. 

5. At all relevant times, Detelldant Employer has contlnuoLisly beel: ,HI 

employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce under Section 101 (5) of the ;,DA. 42 

U.SC, §12111(5), and Section 101(7) of the ADA, 42 USC § 12111(7) whicll 

-, 
L 



incorporates by reference Section 7U1 (y) and (h) of Title VII, 42 USC § 2000e (g) and 

(h). 

6. At all relevant times, Defendant Employer has been a covered enlllY under 

Section 101 (2) of the ADA, 42 U.SC § 12111 (2) 

7. Defendant United Automobile Aerospace and Awiculturallmplement 

Workers of America (UAW). Local 1834 (the "Union"), is Cl party to a coilloctive bargaining 

agreement with the Defendant Employer and is therefore named as a party pUI suant to 

Rule 19(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure In that, in it~ absellce CUlIlr;'l"le reilef 

callnot be accorded among thuse alleady parties and it has an interest In the subject of 

this action. 

STATElY1ENT Of"CLAIMS 

8. More Hlan thirty days prior to the illstitution of this lawsuit Ivall H ~~lowers, 

Jr. filed a charge with the Commission alleging Violations of Title I of the l\OA IJY IJetellcl:lIlt 

Employer. All conditions precedent to tne institulion of this lawsuit have been fUlfilled. 

9. Since at least May 1,1996. Defendant Employer has engaged in continlling 

unlawful employment practices at its Ashtabula Ohio facility, in violation of Section I 02(d) 

of Title I of the ADA 42 USC §§12112(a) The practices include. v!lth0ut 1:::,;t3ti:lIl, 

publishing and failing to confidentially l1Ialiltalil tile medical conditioll or IIlstury 01 iV:11l H. 

Stowers, Jr, and other applicants and employees by 

(A) failing to maintain information obtainea regarding the medical 

condition or history of applicancants and employees on separate 

torms and in separate medical files 



(8) tailing to treat information obtained regardlrlg the medical condition or 

history of applicants and employees as a confidential medicoi record; 

(C) tailing to use information obtained regarding the medical cOlldltion or 

Ilistory of an applicant or employee only ir, accOldCillCe V"iU ';iO:C of 

the ADA 

10 The effect of the practices complained of in parawaph 9, has been 

to deprive Ivan H, Stowers, Jr, and similarly situated persons, of equal empio'lrnent 

opportunities and oHlerwise adversely affect their status as applicants and emplovees 

because of their disafJilities 

11. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraplls 9 Gild I 0, 

above, were intentional. 

12. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraplls 9 and 10. 

above, were done with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights 

of Ivan H. Stowers. Jr, arld similarly situated persons 

PRAYER FOR I,\ELlEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court 

A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendclilt Employel' Its uf1:C("'S. 

successors, assig ns. and all persons In active concert or participatioll With It. frolll em; ali ing 

in (1) tile publication and failure to confidentially malntall1 the medlcai condition 011 'Is[ory 

of applicants, (2) the failure to treat infOimation obtained regarding the medical cer ,dillon 

or history of applicants and employees as a confidential medical record. ::lIId (3) tile t:.ilure 

to use information obtained regarding the medical condition or history of an applicclllt or 



employee only in accordance with § 'I 02 of the ADA, and any otller elnploymellt practice 

which discriminates on the basis of disability 

B, Order Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies jJlac:tlces, and 

programs which provide equal employment opportunities for qualified individuals with 

disabilities, and Wllich eradicate the effects of its past and pre,;ent unlawfUl empioyment 

practices: and fUlthGr order uefenoarn Employer to maintaill as confidelltlai 'md on 

separate forms and in separate medical files the medical condition alld i11"tory of 

applicants and employees and that such inforrnatlon be used only in accordallce WIlli § 

102 of the ADA 

C. Order Defendant Employerto make whole Ivan H. Stowers. Jr., cwd similarly 

situated persons, by providing appruprlate afflrillative relief 1110cessary to eradicate the 

effects of its unlawfui employment practices. 

D. Order Defendant Employerto make whole Ivan H. Stowers JI 'Jill sll11ii:lrly 

situated persons, by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary losses Ic?sultillg 

from the unlawful employment practices described in paragraphs 9 and 10. above, 

including past and future out-oi-pocket losses in amounts to be detefl11illed al ille]1. 

E. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Ivan H. Stowers JI . :;1 ;cl Similarly 

situated persons, by providing compensation for past and future flOllikCUIKlly iesses 

resulting from the unlawful practices complained of In paragraph, 8 and 9 above. illcluding 

emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, loss of enjoyment Clf life and hUllllllatlon. in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

F. Order Defendant Employerto pay Ivan H Stowers Jr ,Jllci sln'die;li} "ilu:,led 



persons, punitive damages for its malicious and reckless conduct. as described in 

paragraphs 9 and 10, above, III amounts to be determined at tl-ial 

G. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary ,md propel in the 

public interest. 

H. Award the Commission its costs oi this action. 

The Commission requests a JUlY trial on all questions offElct raised by its complaint. 
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